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placing all government agencies on a 24-hour full alert.

Moon declares 'war' against virus, puts gov't on 24-hour

SEOUL, March 3(Yonhap)— President Moon Jae-in stated Tuesday that South Korea has begun a
“war" against COVID-19 as the crisis in Daeqgu and nearby North Gyeongsang Province peaks,
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From: Craig Fedarighi <fedarighi®apple.com:
Date: March 7, 2016 at 11:25:52 AM EST

To: Caleb <wier & == v =

Subject: Re: Multitasking Q

Hi Caleb,

| know you asked Tim, but I'l at least offer my input:

riEamEIEH MR F, A mS AR R
i, [R5 A AR P T2 SRR PN AT . 72 R 31H
X R FHREFFTEiPhone 5 & 181 TREEHEML, AT 72" iPhone
S E B IX N FANEEBTRR.

A{UE iPhone, Z EFH WA RENZE, 2016
F ,Google & M A& S R G5 9Bl S & Hiroshi
Lockheimer 7E#E4S b A T LIRS IDZ RIS, S
HITHRIER R EEE N B TIAPPIRHE T Hufk, T

MR AR R,

Do you quit your i0S multitasking apps frequently and is this necessary for
battery life?

No and No.
=)

Thanks for being an Apple customer!

- craig
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. Mike Murphy & ®mowm - Mar 11, 2018 L
Replying to @MarcusDPK
@MarcusDPK @pierce @qgz not sure—we should ask
@lockheimer

Hiroshi Lockheimer &
@lockheimer

@mewm @MarcusDPK @plerce @qz same; system is
optimized for managing what's running, messing with that just
causes more thrash

(024 B8:17 AM - Mar 14, 2018

& See Hiroshi Lockheimer's other Tweets >
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